Froilan Nunez | UX/UI Designer | Developer

https://www.linkedin.com/in/froinunez/ https://www.froinunez.com

Experienced technologist leveraging my design and technical skills along with my passion for user-centered processes, my goal is to consistently create intuitive and captivating user experiences across digital products.

Atlanta, GA (704) 615-7324 froinunezm@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mailchimp Intuit — Software Engineer III

March 2020 - January 2024

- Modernizing features from legacy code to React.JS
- Integrating back-end data via controllers to front-end components
- API coding and communication within various product features
- Taking initiative owning and releasing features within the product
- Communicating with stakeholders for the lifecycle of releases
- Consistent pair-programming sessions

Mailchimp — Software Engineer II

June 2018 - March 2020

- Building the UI (ReactJS & DOJO) for features integrated within the app
- Provided documentation for legacy code and web accessibility
- Worked within a product team following the Agile methodology
- Included code for specific tracking and analytics for features.
- Took part in a teaching cohort. I served as a mentor to students in Software Development

Movement Mortgage — Frontend Developer

March 2016 - June 2018

- Developed and maintained websites and apps with VueJS
- Used external RESTFUL APIs for accessing JSON data
- Worked with backend frameworks such as Laravel PHP
- Worked with CMS systems such as Wordpress and Prismic
- Performed consistent testing with BrowserStack
- Highly experienced with responsive design and media queries.

Youth Digital — Game Design Instructor

March 2016 - June 2018

- Teaching middle school students the process of building 3d Games
- Topics include: level design, GUI, game mechanics and objectives, player progression and balance.
- Quickly learned Youth Digital's in-house game engine (Owl) and applied its theories as well as its practical applications to instruct students.

Design Skills

UX/UI Design,
User Research,
Wireframing,
User-Flows,
Information
Architecture,
Figma Prototyping,
Design Systems

Software Skills

JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3/SCSS, ReactJs, VueJs, JQuery, Dojo, PHP, Laravel, Github, Debugging

Additional Skills

Technical Documentation, Collaboration, 3D Design, Teaching, Responsive Design

Spoken Languages

English - Fluent Spanish - Fluent Portuguese - Basic

CERTIFICATIONS

Memorisely — *UX/UI Design* - *Certificate.*

January 2024 - May 2024

 ${\bf freeCodeCamp}-{\it JavaScript Algorithms \& Data Structures - Certificate}.$

March 2023 - March 2023

Thinkful — FrontEnd Engineering - Certificate.

July 2014 - October 2014

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design. — B.F.A - Computer Animation

September 2007 - June 2011